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William T. Lynn
Direct: (253) 620-6416
E-mail: blynn@gth-law.com

November 1, 2016

Rob Jenkins, Planner Dennis Hanberg, Director

Pierce County Planning and Land Services Pierce County Planning and Land Services
2401 South 35t Street, #2 2401 South 35t Street, #2

Tacoma, WA 98409 Tacoma, WA 98409

RE:  Parcel O - Restated Tehaleh Development Agreement
Dear Gentlemen:

As we have discussed with you, NASH Cascadia Verde LLC has acquired title to Parcel O.
Under the Tehaleh Development Agreement, Pierce County Auditor’s No. 201508060660
(the “Agreement”), the owner of Parcel O may cause Parcel O to become subject to all
provisions of the Agreement by submitting a letter to the County. (Paragraph 8.1.1) This
letter is intended to meet that requirement.

Under the terms of paragraph 8.1.1 the Parcel O owner is obligated to prepare a
modification to the Agreement to accomplish the incorporation of that land. Upon your
confirmation of receipt of this letter and approval to go forward, we will prepare a simple
modification of the Agreement to accomplish that result. If there is a particular Deputy
Prosecuting Attorney who has been assigned to this matter please let us know and we will
work that person in completing the necessary paperwork.

Very truly yours,

William T. Lyn -
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Reply to:

Tacoma Office Seattle Office

1201 Pacific Ave., Suite 2100  (253) 620-6500 600 University, Suite 2100 {206) 676-7500
Tacoma, WA 98402 (253) 620-6565 (fax) Seattle, WA 98101 (206) 676-7575 (fax)
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